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Mai Vang

From: Anthony Munos
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 10:21 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Richard Kedrowski; Marcia Moermond; Joanna Zimny; Lisa Martin
Subject: Re: 2016 Fremont Ave

The SA for the camper is abated and the VA for inoperable vehicle (jeep) is also abated.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jan 20, 2026, at 10:15 AM, Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote: 

  
So just to clarify, the SA for today related to vehicle being moved from grass to driveway is 
considered abated, right?  we don’t need to have him attend?  
  
From: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 10:10 AM 
To: Anthony Munos <Anthony.Munos@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 2016 Fremont Ave 
  
Thanks Anthony! 
  
From: Anthony Munos <Anthony.Munos@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 10:07 AM 
To: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Re: 2016 Fremont Ave 
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The camper and jeep have been removed.  
  

  

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Jan 20, 2026, at 7:26 AM, Richard Kedrowski 
<Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote: 

  
Anthony will be verifying compliance this morning. 
  
From: Mark Puchala II <markpuchalaii@gmail.com>  
Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2026 12:47 PM 
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski 
<Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Re: 2016 Fremont Ave 
  

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
  
Just an update! 
The camper was moved off the premise last night.  
And we finally got the car to start and moved it into the garage.  
  
That should be the camper taken care of,  
and the vehicle taken care of. the 
Is there anything else we need before the 20th? 
  
Mark Puchala 2/  
  
긒긓651-367-9296 CST 
긼긽긾긿김깂깁MarkPuchalaii@gmail.com  
  

 
From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 7:59 AM 
To: Mark Puchala II <markpuchalaii@gmail.com> 
Cc: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski 
<Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 2016 Fremont Ave  
  
Since the matter is laid over, the deadline for today is no longer 
valid.  Inspector will check on Jan 16 or Jan 20 in the morning before the 
hearing to give us an update.   
  
  

Mai Vang      
(She, her) 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator   |   St Paul City Council 
M:  (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563  
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102 

 You don't often get email from markpuchalaii@gmail.com. Learn why this is important   
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From: Mark Puchala II <markpuchalaii@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 3:57 PM 
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
  
Thanks for reaching out! 
I'd love to go over both the camper and the vehicle on the 20th.  
 
We're still trying to move the camper off the property,  
but we had a complication last week when we planned to finish.  
 
We're hoping to have someone over this Friday, January 16, 
to hitch up the camper and move it out.  
I realize that doesn't meet the deadline for tomorrow.  
But do you think this can be worked around? 
  
Mark Puchala 2/  
긒긓651-367-9296 CST 
긼긽긾긿김깂깁MarkPuchalaii@gmail.com  
  

 
From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 2:49 PM 
To: Mark Puchala II <markpuchalaii@gmail.com> 
Cc: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski 
<Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 2016 Fremont Ave  
  
Hello Mr. Puchala, 
I want to let you know that you have a hearing tomorrow, Jan 13 to find out 
the abatement of your camper; however, since you have filed an appeal 
scheduled for Jan 20 at 11am, Ms. Moermond wants to layover this one over 
to the same date to discuss both at the same time.  I will not be calling you 
into the hearing tomorrow. 
  
Questions, please let me know. Thanks.   
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
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